0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 17, 1968

Jake L. Hamon & Gulf 0il Corp.
P. 0. Box 663
Dallas, Texas 75221

Gentlemen:

This office is in receipt of Form C-103 covering the plugging and aban-
doning of your R. K. Cone No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 7, T-17-S,
R-39-E. Form C-103 covering your intent to plug and abandon this well
stated that you should recover approximately 6,000 feet of casing. On
the actual job you report that you recovered 10,320 feet of casing. In
view of this recovery it will be necessary that you re-enter the well
and set cement plugs at the following depths: 25 sacks at around 8370',
25 sacks at 6740', 25 sacks across the shoe of the 9 5/8" casing, and

10 sacks at the surface. These plugs will serve to isclate waterbearing
zones in the open hole interval.

Your Notice of Intent to Plug was approved on the assumption that you
would recover no more than 6,000 feet of casing. When your recovery
was in excess of 10,000 feet this office should have been notified and
a more appropriate plugging program would have been outlined for you.

Please notify this office prior to re-entering the well so that we may
witness the setting of the plugs.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
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